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Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Attn: J. F. Stolz, Chief
Operating Reactor Branch No. 4
Division of Licensing
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

Dear Mr. Stolz:

Three Mile Island Nuclear Station Unit 1 (TMI-1)
Operating License No. DPR-50

Docket No. 50-289
Proposed Revision to Licensed Operator Training Program

The May 3, 1985 Partial Initial Decision (PID) on the Remanded Issue of
Licensed-0perator Training at TMI-l ordered that the TMI-l training program be
revised to include formal written on the job evaluations of licensed operator
performance both during normal and abnormal operation, in accordance with the
Boards license condition. Following the issuance of the PID, GPU Nuclear
Corporation began immediately to satisfy this requirement and has made good
progress in developing a plan for conducting on the job performance
evaluations. Licensee will formally present this plan to the NRC staff and
other proceeding participants within 30 days of the date of the PID.

Sincerely,

7
R. L. Long #
Director, Nuclear Assurance
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